From: Ruth, Amy

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Mann. Ryan; Jim Amos; Tucker, Shelly (stucker@blm.gov)
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes; Foust, Bryan

Subject: Initial C-141 - Thriller BWL Federal 1H (APl 30-015-43909)

Date: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 1:38:32 PM

Attachments: imaqge003.png

Initial C-141 Thriller BWL Fed 1H 7-25-18.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached is the initial form C-141 detailing the release from the referenced facility. Please call us
with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Amy C- Ruth
Delaware Basin Division

Environmental Coordinator
3104 E. Greene Street | Carlsbad, NM 88220 | M: 432.661.0571 | O: 575.689.3380

This document may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unauthorized
disclosure, copying, distribution or action on/of the contents of this document is prohibited.

From: Foust, Bryan

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; maria.pruett@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan; Jim Amos; Tucker, Shelly
(stucker@blm.gov)

Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy; Sanders, Toady; McSpadden, Wes

Subject: Release notification - Thriller BWL Federal 1H (APl 30-015-43909)

Good afternoon, this is sent as notification of a release of fluids in an amount greater than 25
barrels. The associated well is on federal land, but the release originated from a flowline on the pad
at the Shocker 32 battery, which is on state land. Details will be provided with an initial form C-141.
Please contact us with any questions.

Thank you,
Jake Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663
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1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR (X Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company: XTO Energy Contact: Kyle Littrell

Address: 522 W. Mermod, Suite 704 Carlsbad, N.M. 88220 Telephone No: 432-221-7331

Facility Name: Thriller BWL Federal 001H Facility Type: Exploration and Production
[ Surface Owner: Federal | Mineral Owner: Federal | API No: 30-015-43909

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
P 30 258 29E 354 South 660 East Eddy
Latitude  32.093055 Longitude _ -103.998609 NADS83
NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Volume of Release Volume Recovered

Oil and produced water 51bbl produced water, 3bbl oil 47bbl produced water, 3bbl oil

Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery

Flow line 7/25/2018, AM 7/25/2018, 8:00 AM

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

Xl Yes [] No [] NotRequired | Mike Bratcher and Maria Pruett (NMOCD), Jim Amos and Shelly Tucker
(BLM), Ryan Mann (SLO) ‘

By Whom? Jake Foust Date and Hour: 7/26/2018, 1:24 PM
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[0 Yes X No N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*
N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Release was from a flex pipe flowline rubbing and flexing against a rock. The flowline was repaired and is scheduled to be buried to prevent further
damage.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
Fluid impacted pad surface, flowing south toward the center of the location. All fluid stayed on pad and there was no impact to the pasture. Vacuum trucks
were dispatched and recovered 50bbl of standing fluid. An environmental contractor has been retained to assist with remediation efforts.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. P

W" OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signmoa/

=" 4 . ——
Printed m Littrell Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Title: Environmental Coordinator Approval Date: Expiration Date:
E-mail Address:  Kyle Littrell@xtoenergy.com Conditions of Approval: Attached [
Date: 08-03-18 Phone: 432-221-7331

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary






